
 

 

 

Declaration of Product Modifications 

 

Date: May 6, 2020 

 

This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: 2ABTU-MS01PRO, originally 

granted on 06/26/2019. 

 

The major change filed under this application is: 

Change  

#1: Addition a new antenna for WLAN function, antenna type is different with the 

original application. (Antenna type: PIFA antenna) 

Antenna type of WWAN function has not changed. 

#2: Decrease of BT power through firmware. (output power of WLAN and WWAN 

have no change) 

 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

------------------------------------------------------ 

Jay Wu / Manager 

RuggON Corporation 


